



RE: 2BE-WOL---- New Application Applicant Response to comments

Campbell, Bridget (AADNC/AANDC) <bridget.campbell@canada.ca>

Thu, Jun 20, 2019 at 8:11 AM

To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>, "Okonkwo, Godwin (AADNC/AANDC)" <godwin.okonkwo@canada.ca>, "Mike, Margaret (AADNC/AANDC)" <margaret.mike@canada.ca>

Hello Richard,

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada has reviewed the response from BHP regarding the application for Water Licence No. 2BE-WOL---- and are satisfied with the information provided. We consider the concerns resolved.

Kind regards,

Bridget Campbell

Coordinator, Water Resources, Nunavut Regional Office

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada

bridget.campbell@canada.ca / Tel: (867) 975-4282

Coordinatrice, Ressources hydriques, Bureau régional du Nunavut

Relations Couronne-Autochtones et Affaires du Nord Canada

bridget.campbell@canada.ca / Tel: (867) 975-4282

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 10:52 AM

To: Walker, Eva (EC); Lisa.Wren@dfo-mpo.gc.ca; FPP.CA / PPP.CA (DFO/MPO); Campbell, Bridget (AADNC/AANDC); Mike, Margaret (AADNC/AANDC)

Cc: Assol Kubeisinova

Subject: 2BE-WOL---- New Application Applicant Response to comments

Good morning,

 Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email